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The inspection was an examination of the activities conducted undemaés

] _ | license as they relate to radiation
safety and to compliance with the Nuclear Regulatory Commission g 3C) rules and regulations and the
conditions of gour license. The inspection corisisted of selective examinations of ?rocedures and
representativé records, interviews with personnel, and observations by the inspector. The inspection

M 1. Based on the inspection findings, no viclations were identified.

2. Previous violation(s) closed.

L‘J 3. The violation(s), specifically described 0 you by the inspector as non-cited violations, are not being cited because they were self-identified,

1 non-repelitive, and corrective action was or is being taken, and the remaining criteria in the NRC Enforcement Policy, NUREG-1600, to
exercise discretion, were satisfied.

_ Non-Cited Viclation(s) was/were discussed involving the following requiremeni(s) and Corrective Action(s):

4. During this inspection certain of your activities, as described below and/or attached, were in violation of NRC requirements and are being
cited. This form is a NOTICE OF VIOLATION, which may be subject to posting in accordance with 10 CFR 19,11,

{Violations and Corrective Actions)

Licensee's Statement of Corrective Actions for ltem 4, above. ) o

| hereby state that, within 30 days, the actions described by me to the inspector will be taken to correct the violations identified. This statement ot
corrective actions is made in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201 (corrective steps already taken, corrective steps which will be taken,
date when full compliance will be achieved). | understand that no further written response to NRC will be required, unless specifically requested.
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PROGRAM SCOPE

This licensee is a large _universit¥ with_an enrollment of approximatelyri 1,000 students and 1,000 faculty
members. The University operated a Type A broad scoRe program. The University's Radiation Safety
Office was staffed with a'dedicated, full-time RSO, one health physicist, one HP technician, as well as,
secretarial and support members. The University established a radiation safety committee 'which
reviewed and approved users, uses and facilities. Approximately 100 individuals were approved by the
RSC as authorized users {Principal Researcherg), however a%proxlmately 50 of these users were ™
considered “active users” of licensed material. RAM was used for research and development, including
animal studies as defined in Section 30.4 and for student teaching purposes in approximately 45-50
labs. The majority of the University's R&D use involved low quantities of CHIPS. The University also
possessed numerous sealed sources, used for instrument calibration, for various research projécts. In
addition, the University possessed three cobalt-60 and one cesium-1 47 self-contained irradiator units
used for sample irradiation experiments,

This inspection consisted of a tour of the radiation safety office, selected research labs (including a mid-
leve! iodination lab), the irradiator rooms, and the radioactive waste storage areas, including the waste
processing building; a review, of selected records; interviews with licensee staff; and independent
radiation measurements. This inspection, included a review of the “Task 8 Inspection package” The
inspector observed the licensed facility and conducted a physical inventory of the subject material. All
sources were accounted for and no discrepancies in the inventory were observed. The inspector verified
Lhe sc?urcetsenal number during the inspection. The inspector considered the security of the material to
e adequate.
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